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Former  

Location of  the 

Ormond  Hotel 

MadDonald 

House 

John D. 

Rockefeller House 

ά¢ƘŜ /ŀǎŜƳŜƴǘǎέ 

.ƛƭƭȅΩǎ ¢ŀǇ wƻƻƳ 



1845 Section 14 platted by US General Land Office into 4 Lots 
1877-83 John Bostrom, Charles Bostrom and John Anderson receive Patent Deeds for Lots 2, 3 and 4 
1886-87 Stephen Van Cullen White finances railroad, Ormond Hotel and bridge across Halifax River 
1888 Ormond Hotel opens with 75 rooms, John Anderson and J.D. Price managers 
1889 Worthy & Hubbard Addition platted south of Granada Blvd., 40 lots 150 x 100 ft 
1889 Henry Flagler purchases Whites interest in Railroad and Ormond Hotel and expands hotel 
1890 Margaret Stout employed as manager of news and curio department at Ormond Hotel 
1903 Margaret Stout purchases part of Lot 20, hires Sumner H. Gove architect to construct residence 
1905 Flagler expands Ormond Hotel, builds second bridge to accommodate railroad spur 
1909 aŀǊƎŀǊŜǘ {ǘƻǳǘΩǎ ǊŜǎƛŘŜƴŎŜ ƛǎ ŀŘǾŜǊǘƛǎŜŘ ŀǎ ŀ ōƻŀǊŘƛƴƎ ƘƻǳǎŜ ŎŀƭƭŜŘ ά¢ƘŜ ²ŀȅǎƛŘŜ [ƻŘƎŜέ 
1911 Anderson and Price die, Anderson bequeaths $200 to Margaret Stout 
1914-17 John D. Rockefeller winters at Ormond Hotel 
1918 wƻŎƪŜŦŜƭƭŜǊ ǇǳǊŎƘŀǎŜǎ ά¢ƘŜ /ŀǎŜƳŜƴǘǎέ ŀŎǊƻǎǎ ŦǊƻƳ hǊƳƻƴŘ IƻǘŜƭ ŀƴŘ ƴŜȄǘ ŘƻƻǊ ǘƻ aŀǊƎŀǊŜǘ {ǘƻǳǘ 
1922-32 Margaret Stout opens a gift shop (1922) and library (1924) at her residence, operates through 1932 
1922 William MacDonald recruited to operate a tea room next to the Hotel 
1926 aŀŎ5ƻƴŀƭŘ ǇǳǊŎƘŀǎŜǎ ŘǊǳƎǎǘƻǊŜκŘǿŜƭƭƛƴƎ ŀǘ ру 9Φ DǊŀƴŀŘŀ .ƭǾŘΣ ƭŀǘŜǊ ƻǇŜƴǎ .ƛƭƭȅΩǎ ¢ŀǇ wƻƻƳ 
1933 Margaret Stout dies at West Bathurst, New Brunswick, Canada; property passes to her siblings 
1941 Siblings of Margaret Stout sell property to William MacDonald for $3,000 
1944 William MacDonald dies, property passes to widow Elizabeth 
1964-79 Chain of multiple owners 
1979 City of Ormond Beach purchases the MacDonald House 
1997 City restores MacDonald House with state Historic Preservation Grant  



1870 
John .ƻǎǘǊƻƳΩǎ 
First House 
Homestead 
Deeded 1877  

1845 
US Government Survey of 

Township 14 S, Range 32 E, Section 14  

ÅDivided into four government lots 
ÅGrid on cardinal directions 
ÅAvailable for homestead 
ÅTransferred by Patent Deed 



Hotel Ormond under 
construction ca. 1887 

Hotel Ormond in 
operation, 1896 



Worthy & Hubbard Addition, 1889 
 
Å 40 lots 150 x 100 ft with streets 
Å 5 smaller lots fronting  Halifax River 
Å MacDonald House on Lot 20 in Red 
Å Center 50 ft of 150 ft width, west 50 ft added 


